Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 14, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting via	
Zoom Meetings	
Tuesday, July 14, 2020	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420	
MINIUTE	
MINUTES	
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.	CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie	
Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee's Eric Herrygers. Gary	ROLL CALL
Tate was absent	
<u>1</u> other person was in attendance	Others Present
Herremans brought agenda to the floor for approval	AGENDA
Moved by Herremans, Second by Van Sickle to approve the	
agenda as amended.	AGENDA APPROVED
Roll Call Vote: Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes Herremans, yes.	
Carried	
	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Moved by Koch, Second by Herremans to approve the minutes as	MINUTES
presented.	
Roll Call Vote: Koch, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Herremans, yes.	APPROVED
Carried	
Moved by Koch, Second by Van Sickle to approve the bills as	ACCOUNTS
amended.	PAYABLE
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Tate, yes; Van Sickle,	
yes and Herremans, yes. Carried	
TREASURER Balances as of 06/30/2020	
General Fund \$103,519.29 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80	
Fire Fund \$ 102.76 Road Fund \$ 26,412.79	,
Outstand checks: \$ 600.82	Zoning Report
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR Have someone on 128 th Ave that has started a Marijuana grow	
facility. They have not come to the township. Also the Zoning Permit	
was gotten for a pole barn to put their dune toys in. Van Sickle was	
asked to call the Building Department to see if permits were gotten	
and then call land owner asking for copy of his license to have such a	
facility from the state.	
SUPERVISOR Nothing	Supervisor
	Clerk

Elbridge Township Board Meeting, Tue	esday, July 14, 2020	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Discussion on Fuel Tank		OLD BUSINESS
Tanner Plumbing and Heating is going into fuel tank.	to be working on drop pipe	Fuel Tank
Due to unforeseen budget cuts, the boar training opportunity at this time.	rd wishes to pass on this	MTA Training
Opening of Truth in Taxation Hearing 7	7:50 p.m.	NEW BUSINESS
No comments	Truth in Taxation	
Closing of Truth in Taxation Hearing 7	:52 p.m.	Hearing
Discussion on letter received from Rob	ert Sobie, Oceana County	
Administrator. Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by Va	an Sickla to agree to start the	Oceana County Interlocal Agreement
process, with the Oceana County Inte Designated Assessor of Record and to	erlocal Agreement for County	for County Designated Assessor of Record
sign such agreement.	_	
Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; Koch Herremans, yes.	, yes; Van Sickle, yes and Carried	
Discussion on the theft of flowers in the	e Cemetery.	Cemetery Cameras
Moved by Herremans, Seconded by V		•
Red Cameras for the cemetery, at lea	st 2. All Ayes Carried	
Discussion on Harold Kempker Trust P	A-116.	PA-116
Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by K		
Harold Kempker Trust.	All Ayes Carried	
Deblie Commente have at 9.05 and		COORISPONDENCE
Public Comments began at 8:05 pm Public Comments ended at 8:06 pm		PUBLIC COMMENT
r ubile comments ended at 0.00 pm		
The meeting was adjourned at 8:07 pm		ADJOURNED
		Minutes prepared by
		Stephanie Van Sickle, Clerk
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk	Date	
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor	r Date	
Charg Herremans, Township Supervisor		